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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to provide answ ers to questions received in response to the subject RFQ. Turn to page 2 for further
 information.
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10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 0002 
The purpose of Amendment 0002 is to provide answers to the questions received. All answers to the questions raised 
are included in bold text. 
 
 

1. Rite Hite Dock Leveler Model RHH4087 has been discontinued and replaced with an updated model from 
Rite Hite’s RHH Series? Please confirm. 

a. No change. 
 

2. Rite Hite Model RHR -5000 Dok Lok Shadow has been upgraded to Rite Hite Model SHR-5000 Shadow 
Dok Lok?  Please confirm. 

a. There is no change mechanically but, the control box has been upgraded at no additional 
charge to customers. 

 
3. Single push button control has been replaced with Rite Hite’s Dok Commander Touch Screen Panel? 

Please confirm. 
a. Yes. All leveler and Dok-Lok control boxes have been upgraded to include membrane touch 

screens, NEMA 4X rating, security interface and certain interlock and interconnects at no 
additional coast and without the need for mechanical switches. These are all standard 
features at no additional cost. 

 
4. The Dok Commander Touch Screen Panel will be mounted on the on an exterior wall rather than at the 

location of the current control panel? Please confirm. 
a. Yes 

 
5. Existing power is to be used, but will be replaced? The new power lines will be drawn from an existing 

junction box north of the site work location, but within the dock area? Please confirm. 
a. The existing power will be utilized out of the junction box and rerouted to the building 

exterior wall and then down to the dock levelers. 
 

6. New Install electrical control panels will be relocated? Pleas confirm. 
a. No. Old control panels will be removed and new control panels will be installed on building 

wall. 
 

7. During relocation of existing power, wire is to be encased in high density conduit? Please confirm. 
a. All wires will be encased in EMT. 

 
8. Replace and relocate two overhead power lines to the control panels, and two overhead power lines to the 

hydraulics beneath the dock levelers? New location of the hydraulic power line will be installed on the west 
side of an existing support post identified at the site visit? The lines will terminate at the underside of the 
hydraulic connection point? Please confirm. 

a. Yes 
 

9. Dock mounted mast for “red” and “green” lights have been deleted? New lights will be mounted on wall? 
Please confirm. 
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a. Dock mounted mast will no longer be needed due to controls being mounted on wall. New 
lights will be mounted in existing locations. 

 
10. Added to the scope has been the addition of four multidirectional, adjustable Halogen lamp housings 

mounted to an adjacent post identified at the site visit? These lights will replace four existing lights 
intended for the same purpose? Please confirm. 

a. Two existing lights will be replaced with new dock lights equivalent to Rite-Lite Flex Neck 
LED Dock Light, 18 watts, 925 lumens, 175,200 hour service life, multi-articulated arm, 
Impact resistant-no glass and auto dimming. 

 
11. The site visit revealed badly deteriorated concrete at the curbs and beneath the surrounding support 

framework which will need to be replaced? Please confirm addition of concrete replacement to the scope. 
a. There was no evidence of “badly deteriorated concrete”. There were some cracks 

throughout the entire dock area. At this point, there is no reason to replace pads / 
reconstruct the loading dock area. If the old dock levelers are removed and the structural 
integrity of the concrete is found to be unsatisfactory, we will address issues then. 

 
12. The scope of work in Section 00100, Section 2, Paragraph 2.2 states the work hours are 0700 – 1600 

Monday – Friday. Please confirm that due to the changes in electrical scope of the project, some off hour 
work may be required? 

a. All operations can be conducted during normal work hours, 0700-1600 Monday-Friday. 
 
Contractors are encouraged to register as an Interested Vendor on the Navy Electronic Commerce Online, 
www.neco.navy.mil, with the specific solicitation of interest. It is the contractor’s responsibility to check the NECO 
website, www.neco.navy.mil, for all amendments to the subject solicitation. All interested offerors are required to 
acknowledge any/all amendments when submitting the final offer. 
 
No other changes are authorized by this amendment. As a result the time and date for the receipt of 
quotations remains unchanged.  The Request for Quotation is due on or before 3 PM ET 21 May 2015 and 
may be mailed (hard copy) and/or hand carried to: NAVFAC MIDLANT, PWD, Pennsylvania, 4921 S. 
Broad Street, Bldg. 1, 2nd Attention: Aaron Koumaras. NOTE: Email or Faxed Offers will not be 
accepted. 
 
In accordance with the terms and conditions of the subject RFQ, the last date to submit questions has now passed. 
No other questions will be received.  
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


